Vision
We strive to cultivate an educational foundation that empowers students to realize

City Schools their full potential, thrive as productive global citizens, ignite positive change, and
Of Decatur create a more just and equitable world.

ADDENDUM NO.2

DATE: November 25, 2024
TO: All Bidders
FROM: Lonita Broome, PhD.

Chief Financial Officer
RE: RFP 25-003 System Wide Secure Vestibule Upgrade Design - Q/A
Addendum No. 2 for the above-referenced solicitation.

ADDENDUM NO. 2
REP 25- YSTEM-WIDE SECURE VESTIBULE UPGRADE DESI BUILD SERVICE
A. The following are questions received and City Schools of Decatur (CSD) responses for the above
reference solicitation

Q1. Can you comment on the desired time frame for the completion of RFP # 25-003
System Wide Secure Vestibules, Design — Build Services? Specifically, | am wondering
the school system is wanting the work at the 12 named schools to be completed
concurrently or in phases and what the expected completion dated would be.

A1. RFP 25-003 System Wide Secure Vestibules Design Build Services will be
completed in phases. The expected completion date will be determined by the awarded

contract date.

B. All other terms and conditions remain the same
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